

Minutes of Congregational Meeting
Sunday, July 29, 2018
Holy Spirit Lutheran Church

Opening Prayer – Pastor Jerry

Sign-In Sheet – The Sign-In Sheet was passed around.

Accept the Minutes of the Congregational Meeting 5/6/18. These were sent out with the NFTP 7/8/18. A motion was made and seconded. Approved.

Old Business:

1. Rummage Sale: Beth/Lynne
Total made was \$965.00 for the Building Fund. Thank you to all who helped! The money has not been deposited into the bank. This will be done this week. Beth and Lynne agreed to co-chair another Rummage Sale next year so we will continue to collect items and have another sale in 2019 to coordinate with the Oakland City Sale.
2. Church Banking: Pastor Jerry
Will be testing in August to see if our auto payments are made and hopefully can get money moved over in September from First Bank.
3. Pastor Jeremy McDonald has been ordained July 15th at CTK as an SMP for CTK.

New Business:

1. Treasurer's Report: Pastor Jerry
See attached.
2. Facility Report: Todd
Smoke detectors and fire extinguishers have been installed. We are still working on getting the remaining 4 emergency lights installed. Lynne will check with Barry Evans for a name. Stephen to get us name and phone number for Bo Macus, neighbor who is electrician who did work for them. Look at NEST system for Fellowship Hall so it can be monitored when group needs change.
3. Mission Giving: Pastor Jerry
It was discussed HSLC giving money to support Southeast of Lake Victoria diocese and/or LIME in Madagascar, or any other mission-oriented group that the congregation would like to support. After discussion, the members wanted more information on SELVD and LIME. Leona will provide the links for these groups in an upcoming NFTP.
4. Christ for Kids:
It was discussed if we should continue Christ for Kids. As we currently do not have any children and we have lost several of our scheduled volunteers, it was decided to discontinue CFK at the current time but leave the order of service the same. We can then reinstitute it if the make up of our congregation changes in the future.

5. Spot:

Beth would like to have a meeting with the people involved with the Spot to see if they wish to continue the Spot. She will organize this meeting prior to the next Congregational Meeting. There will not be a Spot in August.

6. Potluck without Meeting:

We discussed having Potlucks on the months without Congregational Meetings. It was decided that with our smaller congregation that we would discontinue the Potlucks on the months without Congregational Meetings.

7. Other:

Beth brought up that she would like to see us do more church get together activities such as game nights, and dinner club. This will be explored.

Next Congregational Meeting: Sunday, September 30, 2018

Closing Prayer – Pastor Jerry